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M E M O R A N D U M 

 

TO:   Correlating Committee on Professional Qualifications 
 

FROM: Bob Fash, Staff Liaison 

 

DATE: November 9, 2016 

 

SUBJECT: NFPA 1001, 1026, 1061, 1081 Second Draft Meeting (F2017 Cycle) 

  NFPA 1003, 1005, 1041, 1091 First Draft Meeting (F2018 Cycle) 

 

Date(s):   June 1-2, 2017 

 

Meeting Location: NFPA Headquarters 

 1 Batterymarch Park 

 Quincy, MA  02169 

 

Meeting Time(s): The meeting is scheduled from 8:00 am to 5:00 pm (CT) on the 

first day, and at the discretion of the Chair for the remainder of the 

meeting dates. 

 

Please remember that attendance at Committee Meetings is required in accordance with the 

Regulations Governing the Development of NFPA Standards. 

 

Additional Meeting Information: 

 

The agenda and any other meeting materials will be mailed to you at a later date.  If you have 

questions, please feel free to contact Jenny Depew, Project Administrator at 617-984-7505 or via 

email: jdepew@nfpa.org.  

 

To RSVP, go to www.nfpa.org/1001next and click on the RSVP button located next to this 

meeting under the Second Draft Meeting Notice heading.   

Accommodations and Travel Information: 

For your convenience, attached is a listing of local hotels offering a NFPA discount. 

 

NFPA’s official travel agency, Colpitts World Travel, can assist you with your travel 

arrangements and Avis Car Rental.  Colpitts can be reached at 617-984-7313 or 800-795-9500.  
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